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Smith, Ashley (Science)

From: Smith, Ashley (Science)
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 3:56 PM
To: Smith, Ashley (Science)
Subject: Notice of Oversight Subcommittee Hearing

COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY 
SUBCOMMITTEE ON OVERSIGHT 

  
NOTICE OF SUBCOMMITTEE HEARING 

 
TIME                         DATE                                                             PLACE 
10:00 a.m.                  Wednesday, October 25, 2017                     2318 Rayburn House Office 

Building           
 
Subject: “Bolstering the Government’s Cybersecurity: Assessing the Risk of Kaspersky Lab Products to 
the Federal Government” 
 
Witnesses:  

 Ms. Donna Dodson, Associate Director and Chief Cybersecurity Advisor, Information Technology 
Laboratory; and Chief Cybersecurity Advisor, National Institute of Standards and Technology 

 Mr. David Shive, Chief Information Officer, U.S. General Services Administration 
 Mr. James Norton, President, Play-Action Strategies LLC; and Adjunct Professor, Johns Hopkins 

University 
 Mr. Sean Kanuck, Director of Future Conflict and Cyber Security, International Institute for Strategic 

Studies 
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